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Linda Williams 000 y' 1-3 J-jq 
From: 
Sent: 
KO: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, April 05, 2000 8:33 AM 
Jackie Knight; Linda Williams 
FW: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications ... 

Hi Jackie. This company is requesting voluntary cancellation of Cert. 
4033 (TA024; TWC) and wants to transfer a RAF credit from Cox (TA027) to 
TA024. We do not grant voluntary cancellations when there is an 
outstanding balance of RAFs. In looking this up, it appears that TWC 
(TA024) owes $3.00 P&I from 1999 RAF (paid 2/2/00). But, I also did not 
see any overpayment for Cox (TA027). Can you please take a look at both 
companies (both became certificated in 1995) and let me know something 
so that I can advise Linda whether or not to open the docket? Thanks. 

Original Message----- 
From: Llinda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 5:30 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications . . .  

Got a letter requesting cancellation of AAV Cert 4033, do not want to 
cancel Cert 4036 and wish to transfer RAF credit from account of Cox 
Florida to TWC. 
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Linda Williams - 
From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Thursday, April 06, 2000 7 5 1  AM 
Linda Williams 
RE: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications ... 

Linda, according to Jackie, it is OK to open the docket. 

- _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: J-ackie Knight 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2000 5:54 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications . . .  

Actually, TA027 paid twice €or 1999. Once $177.14 and then $50.00, for a 
total of $227.14. I will transfer the $50.00 to TA024 for their 2000 
fees if thats ok. I just received the $3.00 for penalty and interest 
today. 

- - ---Original Message- -- - - - 
From: P a u l a  Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2000 8:33 AM 
To: Jackie Knight; Linda Williams 
Subject: FW: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications . . .  

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

_ _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 5:30 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: AAV Cert 4033/Cox Communications. 

Got a letter requesting cancellation of AAV Cert 4033, do not want to 
cancel Cert 4036 and wish to transfer RAF credit from account of Cox 
Florida to TWC. 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE. C;ARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J .  TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
I A L ~  .4. JABER 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

April 6, 2000 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
Landers & Parsons 
Post Office Box 271 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 000413-TA 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Alternative Access 
Vendor Telecommunications Certificate No. 4033 by TWC Cable Partners, effective April 
4,2000, which was filed in this office on April 6,2000 and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

~ ~~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



M E M O R A N D U M  

T i n e  5 / Z o m  

:ro : DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) fi?*J ; c , ~ k  

RE : DOCKET NO. 000413-TA - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF 
ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
NO. 4033 BY TWC CABLE PARTNERS, EFFECTIVE APRIL 4, 2000. 

16 8 3-' ' r'&-l 
-- 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
-_ CANCELLING ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR CERTIFICATE to be issued in 
the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3) 

FRB,/jmb 
At t ac hmen t 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 000413or.frb 



! fiECEIVED--FPSC 
M E M 0 RAN DUM 

June 30, 2000 
J JUN 30 AM 10: ~3 

REC' -I-.~ AND 
REPORTING 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS)~ ~/~ 
RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 000413-TA REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF 

ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
NO. 4033 BY TWC CABLE PARTNERS, EFFECTIVE APRIL 4, 2000. 

______________________ ~~ 7_=_C-cJ 

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

FRB/jmb 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Competitive Services 
I: 000413co.frb 


